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Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

From: Simon Wiley <swiley@eurekaspringsar.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 8:31 AM
To: EE Water Enforcement Report
Cc: Butch Berry; Matt Williams; Waste Water; Sean Mellon; Zane Lewis; Lee Doege; Butch 

Berry; Oscar Morton
Subject: AR0021865 Monthly Update
Attachments: 138884 D1 A1 Approval Letter.pdf; Eureka Springs 2509020037-038 Reports.pdf; Eureka 

Springs 2510020071-072 Reports.pdf; Eureka Springs 2510020050-051 Reports.pdf; 
Eureka Springs 2510020030-031 Reports.pdf

All, 
 
Over the course of the last month, our WWTP has operated within compliance and regulations established by 
state and federal guidelines. We have reported no SSO events at our WWTP and have not had any other illicit 
discharges. 
 
I have recently placed an order for the items necessary to rebuild our existing UV disinfection assemblies through 
Environmental Technical Sales, LLC. Their technician will be onsite mid-January to perform the overhaul of the two 
units.  
 
We have completed the installation of the sludge storage basin aerator, mixer, and decanter. They are wired but 
we still need to install the start/stop floats. We expect to have that completed by January 1st.  
 
We are awaiting the delivery of another influent valve and controller assembly for the SBR basins. Once the 2nd 
valve arrives, JL Bryson will schedule their installation. I look for this valve assembly to be delivered any day now. 
This will be a complete replacement of both SBR influent valves and actuator motor assemblies. 
 
We are also awaiting a 2nd motive valve for the SBR basins. The motive valve for SBR basin 2 has been replaced. We 
attempted to have the old valve rebuilt, but the valve shaft was severely damaged, and the assembly is no longer 
rebuildable. This valve should be delivered at any moment, and Jack Tyler Engineering will perform the 
replacement for the SBR basin 1. 
 
We have received approval from the Arkansas Department of Health (attached) for the WWTP Improvement 
project that McClelland Consulting Engineering has been working diligently on. We are currently working to 
address questions with the ANRD that they are requesting prior to the release of the funding to perform the 
projected work.  
 
If you have any questions or feedback, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Simon Wiley, CPM 
Director of Public Works 
City of Eureka Springs, Arkansas 
3174 East Van Buren 
Eureka Springs, AR 72632 
P: 479.253.9600 
C: 479.981.0707 



2

swiley@eurekaspringsar.gov 
“Unless someone like you cares a whole awful lot, nothing is going to get better. It’s not.” – Dr. Seuss 
 







G5

G5 - The glucose/ glutamic acid standard exceeded the range of 198 ± 30.5 mg/L (BOD) and 164 ± 
30.5 mg/L (CBOD).











Environmental Services Company, Inc. 
Corporate Office 

13715 west Markham 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

Tel. (501) 221-2565 Fax (501) 221-1341 

Control Number: 2510020050 
Customer Name: EUREKA SPRINGS, CITY OF 
Customer/Permit No. : 1505 / AR0021865 001 
Report Date: 10/24/25 

Analysis 

Composite Date:10/15/25 
Sample Time 0910-1520 
Sample Type COMP/GRAB 
Sample From EFFLUENT 

Laboratory Analysis 

Northwest Arkansas Branch 
1107 Century Avenue 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Tel. (479)750-1170 Fax (479)750-1172 

-10/15/25 
1008(10/16 
WWATER 

Collected By: TERRY LONG 
Deli very By : SRW 
Work Order: 
Purchase Order: 

Quality Assurance 
Precision Accuracy 

Date Time ~ Parameter Result Notes Quantity Method % RPD % Recovery 
10/17 1307 SRW Ammonia as N, (HACH 10205) 0,93 mg/L 06/2007 HACH 10205 0.00 98.3 * 
10/17 0828 SRW Phosphorous, Total {as P) < 0.05 mg/L EPA 365.3 0.00 100.4 * 
10/17 1049 SRW Solids, Total Suspended < 2.5 mg/L SM 2020 2540 D 5.36 N/A * 
10/16 1607 SRW Fecal Coliform (MPN/l00mL 93.3 /lO0ml 06/2012 Colilert18 0.00 N/A * 
10/17 1118 ZTS BOD, Carbonaceous 6.7 mg/L SM 2016 5210 B 4.59 102.3 * 
10/17 1333 SRW Nitrate+ Nitrite 1. 88 mg/L 01/2013 HACH 10206 2.80 101.0 * 

* QA data shown is from a different sample or standard on the same date. 

All equipment used is checked and/or calibrated daily. All NPDES testing is conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 136. 
A minimum of 10% spiked and duplicate samples is run on each parameter where applicable for Quality Assurance purposes. 
Quality Assurance Plan on file with Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality. Analysis time indicates the time of 
the start of the analytical batch in which the specific sample was included. 



Environmental Services Company, Inc. 
Corporate Office 

13715 West Markham 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

Tel. (501) 221-2565 Fax (501) 221-1341 

Control Number: 2510020051 
Customer Name : EUREKA SPRINGS-INFLUENT 
Customer Number: 1508 
Report Date: 10/24/25 

Analysis 

Sample Date 
Sample Time 
Sample Type 
Sample From 

Laboratory Analysis 

10/15/25 
1515 
GRAB WWATER 
INFLUENT 

Northwest Arkansas Branch 
1107 Century Avenue 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Tel. (479)750-1170 Fax (479)750-1172 

Collected By: TERRY LONG 
Delivery By: SRW 
work order: 
Purchase Order: 

Quality Assurance 
Precision Accuracy 

Date Time £!Y_ Parameter Result Notes Quantity Method % RPD ?5 Recoverv 
10/17 1137 ZTS BOD, 5-day 346.8 mg/L SM 2016 5210 B 9.77 98.3 
10/17 1307 SRW Ammonia as N, (HACH 10205) 22.70 mg/L 06/2007 HACH 10205 0.37 98.3 * 
10/17 0828 SRW Phosphorous, Total (as P) 6,69 mg/L EPA 365.3 0.00 100.4 * 
10/17 1049 SRW Solids, Total Suspended 193.0 mg/L SM 2020 2540 D 5.36 N/A * 
10/17 1333 SRW Nitrate+ Nitrite 0.74 mg/L 01/2013 HACH 10206 2.80 101. 0 * 

* QA data shown is from a different sample or standard on the same date. 

All equipment used is checked and/or calibrated daily. All NPDES testing is conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 136. 
A minimum of 10%" spiked and duplicate samples is run on each parameter where applicable for Quality Assurance purposes. 
Quality Assurance Plan on file with Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality. Analysis time indicates the time of 
the start of the analytical batch in which the specific sample was included, & 

Signature -:E_n_v~{_r_o_n_m_e_n~t-:f---::--+-~.--~C-------
~ ices o. ; Inc. 



En ... ,mmental Services Company, Inc. 
Corporate Office 

13715 West Markham P.O. Box 55146 
Little Rock, AR 72211 Little Rock, AR 72215 

website: www.esclabs.com 

Phone: 501-221-2565 Fax: 501-221-1341 

Client Information 

Company Name: Eureka Springs 

Address: 3174 E. Van Buren 

Eureka Springs, AR 72632 

Telephone: (479) 253-7410 

FAX: (479) 253-6974 

E-MAIL ESWWTP@YAHOO. COM 

CHAIN OF CUSTODY 
Project Information 

Permit/Project #: AR0021865 / Outfall 001 

Purchase Order#: 

Environmental Services Compa, ., , Inc. 
Northwest Branch 

1107 Century 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Phone: 479-750-1170 Fax:: 479-750-1172 

Requested Parameters 

1n 
_!j 

-fspjJC( 12. L10A11-
~ 

Sampler Name{s): ,:::::: 
G" - -A -6: s 

~...AA~ 11~- H. ;:2 

and Signature(s): A> (<'I ~ 
~ :2. 

ESC Client Number: 1505 - Effluent 1508 - Influent <r - _# J ,J j ~ .._; ~ ~ ~ 
Sample Identification Sample Collection 

~

mple Containers ~ 
Jg 

...__, 
..!:) 

Identification ESC Control # Date Time Matr olume Preservative # 8 f£ ~ ta µ; -:2. 

1505 Effluent 2Sl('.)()7..t:(\5D 'Pfk./1< ( dtflK GRAB Water Whirlpak 300 ml none 1 X 

1505 Effluent \ l(t>Jf-21r fr~~ COMPOSITE Water Plastic 1900 ml none 1 X X 

1505 Effluent .L. VPJi-f:J( r(7' /'£, COMPOSITE Water Plastic 250ml H2SO,, pH<2 1 X X X If'" 
I , '(7 V 

1508 Influent 15!0()1,{\/')5\ 
1.u-11~ /~) GRAB Water Plastic 1000ml 1 X X l"'ff/I\ Ill none 

1508 Influent 1 lP}l;/1;, ,s-;r GRAB Water Plastic 250 ml H:,S04, pH<2 1 X X X 
! 

m~ JI ¾ndPr~ JLl~ /()7i;,f1, 

Time Rec~· gnature and Printed Name) Date Time vustooy ;:,eals: 

v\%1.\ Dlvv 3ww.tJ.!1htV1PN' \~·\\,-15 1%1/ Used? fw1 Intact? n 
=117quish By: (s~·gn and Printed Name) Date Time Received By: (Signature and Printed Nam~ Date Time Tumarouno: 
c -- Regular rx, Special n 

Relinquished By: (Signature and Prtnted Name) Dale Time 

~1//.
ed. for Lamb. ,; ature and Printed Name) Date Time Were samples properly preserved: 

~.,JI~, u S-hv-""P , l 1 \., mo,- \O·l!,,:1,5 \fj3C> 
I •~ l,,\\<.'"'~'\C'l•IIO~?!=i 11'--:,t<, Yesfx7 No,0__ 

Comments0 ) DATA Time Analyst Result Result Units 

alyst: 
Time: Temp.: oc OF 

Reading: DO: 

Units: HS 

Cool all samples to 6 degrees C. Chlorinated? Yes No This Document is Page L of I 
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